b. Mar. 10, 1857 d. Nov. 18, 1887 Mizpah Presbyterian Churc...
Fort Lawn

Chester County

South Carolina, USA

Might look up some of the above in census to see where they lived.
I know Dorcas Land Castles was in SW Chester Co SC in Halsellville community

I will ask around with the Chester folks that I have contact with on some of these
cemeteries.
-Virginia

From: Fairfield Museum [mailto:fairfieldmus@truvista.net]
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 1:54 PM

- To: eytvwt@ftc-i.net
Cc: brazellsconsultingservices@comcast.net: Debby Van Sant; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil
Subject: RE: Info on Enoch Grubbs .

Virginia,

Debby Van Sant has found a description of a Chapman cemetery being somewhere in the
Halsellville area of Chester County. Do you know of this? Also, there is a Mizpah cemetery
somewhere near there. Bill Brazell is the one seeking Enoch’s burial site.

I need to let you know that historian Ken Shelton is digitizing all the early deed/plat records we
had on microfilm here in the museum. Everything is in the process of being put onto his
researchable website at http://www.ken-shelton.com/ . I have copied his address above, as I
don't think I have introduced you to him before now. Ken, Virginia is a very good researcher on
Fairfield and Chester histories.

-Pelham Lyles

From: eytvwt@ftc-i.net [mailto:eytvwt@ftc-i.net]
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 11:17 AM

To: 'Fairfield Museum'

Subject: RE: Info on Enoch Grubbs

Pelham

I did not know that there was so many Enoch Grubbs

This must be father of the one in Fairfield Co SC??

Wife is Rhoda probate in Chester Co SC. I don't really know the Grubbs family.

T know Bill Gregory was interest in Arthur Stack family - see 2nd link. ‘
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